
 
 

 

SALINA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION 
 

*****NOTICE***** 
 
 
 
DATE:  TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2020 
 
 
TIME:  STUDY SESSION-5:30 PM 
  REGULAR MEETING- 6:45 PM 
 
 
TOPICS:  The Human Relations Commission will be holding a study session during their regular 

meeting time in order to provide an Orientation for all members.  The meeting will 
immediately follow the study session. Moving forward the Human Relations 
Commission will be meeting at their regular time.  

 

 

 

 



 
 

 
SALINA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION 

 
STUDY SESSION 

 
 
 
DATE:  TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2020 
 
 
TIME:  5:30 PM 
 
 
PLACE:  CITY-COUNTY BUILDING 
  ROOM 105 
 
 
TOPICS:  ANNUAL ORIENTATION FOR HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSIONERS  
 

 

 

 



 
Page 1 of 1 

A G E N D A   
 

HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION 
CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, ROOM 107 

Tuesday 10-13-2020 
6:45 P.M. 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
(1.1) Chair request staff confirmation that Kansas Open Meeting Act required notice has been 

properly provided.  

 

(1.2) Roll Call 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
(2.1) Approval of the Minutes of the 08/11/2020 regular meeting. 
 
  

3. NEW BUSINESS 
 
(3.1) Welcome new Commissioners  
 
(3.2) Elections   
 
(3.3) 2021 Work plan Discussion 
 
(3.4) Upcoming Outreach/Activities  
 

4. PUBLIC FORUM 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

 

 

 

Record of this Meeting  

This public meeting will be recorded by Salina Media Connection and available to view online free of charge at 
http://www.salinatv.org/index.php/city-of-salina. To receive meeting packets by email, subscribe to Email 
Notifications at http://www.salina-ks.gov/content/18160/23455/23473/default.aspx. Meeting DVDs and paper 
copies of meeting packets are available upon request (retrieval and/or duplication fees may apply). Please 
contact the Community and Development Services Department at building.services@salina.org or by phone at 
785.309.5715 to request these open public records.  

http://www.salinatv.org/index.php/city-of-salina
http://www.salina-ks.gov/content/18160/23455/23473/default.aspx
mailto:building.services@salina.org


 
Page 1 of 3 

M i n u t e s  
  
 

HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION 
CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, ROOM 107 

Tuesday 08-11-2020 
5:30 P.M. 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
The Human Relations Commission meeting was called to order.  
 
(1.1) Chair Cadle requested staff confirmation that Kansas Open Meeting Act required notice 

has been properly provided and it was confirmed by Ms. Ramos. 
 

Commissioners Present: 
Sheila Kjellberg, Monshonda Booker, Stephanie Holt-Burse, Chris Cadle, John Burchill 
 
Commissioners Absent: 
K. Willow Leenders (Vice-chair), Alyssa Peppers (YOB), Dea Ollein, Kristi Marco 
 
City Staff Present:   
Ms. Nelson, Community Relations Supervisor, Ms. Ramos, Community Relations Specialist, Ms. 
Driscoll, Community and Development Services Director 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
(2.1) Approval of the Minutes of the 03/10/2020 regular meeting. 
 
A motion was made to approve the minutes of 3/10/2020 meeting by Commissioner Burchill, 
seconded  by Commissioner Booker and carried by vote. 

 
(2.2) Approval of the Minutes of the 07/27/2020 special meeting. 
 
A motion was made to approve the minutes of 7/27/2020 special meeting by Commissioner 
Burchill, seconded by Commissioner Holt Burse and carried by vote. 

 
  

3. UNFINISHED OR OTHER BUSINESS 
 

(3.1) Commissioner Concerns Continued  
 
Ms. Ramos explained the initial concerns which were brought up at the 7/27/2020 special 
meeting. At the special meeting Commissioner Kjellberg’s had concerns about workshare and the 
unfilled office position and Commissioner Marco expressed concerns about evictions and growing 
need of the office.  
 
Ms. Driscoll spoke to the commission regarding the concerns. Ms. Driscoll addressed the 
workshare and said that it has not been an easy few months and that many citizens had concerns. 



 
HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION | AGENDA 

08/11/2020 
Page 2 of 3 

Ms. Driscoll said there was not one department that was not affected by workshare. Ms. Driscoll 
took questions.  
 
Commissioner Kjellberg asked why only one person was providing translation services.  
 
Ms. Driscoll said that translation can be outsourced and discussed translation and interpretation 
services.  

 
Commissioner Burchill asked how the division was funded. 
 
Ms. Nelson explained the HUD contract. 

 
Commissioner Cadle asked if the empty CRD position would be filled this year.  
 
Ms. Driscoll said that it depends on economics but that it is funded for this year.  
 
Commissioner Kjellberg asked if the position was funded last year.  
 
Ms. Driscoll said that it was funded last year but that there was a hiring freeze.  
 
Commissioner Kjellberg asked if there was any way for the division to have access to the 
emergency funds. Commissioner Kjellberg asked if the City would be able to use the county 
provided COVID money to pay for the position.  
 
Ms. Driscoll said that the county provided COVID money was a reimbursement and is only for 
specific things and not salaries.  
 
Commissioner Cadle asked if the Division would be able to train the Police Department.  
 
Ms. Driscoll said it was her hope that everyone can be trained once all staff return.   
 
Commissioner Booker asked Ms. Driscoll if she foresees the other departments coming together 
to partner to help with translation tasks. 
 
Ms. Driscoll said that she would like to see the organization have more documents available in 
secondary languages.  
 
Commissioner Kjellberg said that more diversity with hiring within the city would be helpful. 
 
Ms. Driscoll said that she thinks this is why this board is so important and what this division does 
is so important.  
 
Commissioner Kjellberg asked if she foresees herself attending more meetings in the future.  
 
Ms. Driscoll said that she tries hard to respect her staff and that she will go when needed. 
 
(3.2) Case Docket Log Update   
 
Ms. Ramos reviewed the log and had a visual. Ms. Nelson explained the process of reopening a 
case after withdrawal.  



 
HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION | AGENDA 

08/11/2020 
Page 3 of 3 

 
(3.3) Upcoming Outreach Events/Activities 
 
Commissioner Cadle asked if the Division would be doing any training since the schools are 
partially coming back.  
 
Ms. Nelson said that the division will resume training when the office resumes regular hours.  
 
Ms. Driscoll spoke about training and board ethics and let the Board know that they needed to 
sign the ethics document. 
 

 
4. PUBLIC FORUM  
 

Santiago Vasquez asked if the Community Relations Division was contacted about the police 
forum and discussed his concerns about accessibility at the forum.  Santiago expressed his 
concerns about making meetings more accessible to the general public.  
 
Ms. Driscoll said that she thought it was a good idea that the office be involved and stated that the 
forum planning was on a tight timeline.   

 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Ms. Ramos reminded everyone of the next HRC meeting on October 13, 2020.   

 

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Commissioner Burchill Moved, seconded by 

Commissioner Kjellberg, and carried by vote.  

The meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 

Chris Cadle, Chairperson 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

Ms. Nelson, Community Relations Supervisor 
 

Record of this Meeting  

This public meeting will be recorded by Salina Media Connection and available to view online free of charge at 
http://www.salinatv.org/index.php/city-of-salina. To receive meeting packets by email, subscribe to Email 
Notifications at http://www.salina-ks.gov/content/18160/23455/23473/default.aspx. Meeting DVDs and paper 
copies of meeting packets are available upon request (retrieval and/or duplication fees may apply). Please 
contact the Community and Development Services Department at building.services@salina.org or by phone at 
785.309.5715 to request these open public records.  

http://www.salinatv.org/index.php/city-of-salina
http://www.salina-ks.gov/content/18160/23455/23473/default.aspx
mailto:building.services@salina.org

















































	08-11-2020 Minutes
	10-13-2020 Agenda
	Chapter 13 City Code
	HRC NOTICE FORM
	STUDY SESSION FORM- HRC



